
Amadi, Eric A - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Pat: 

Amadi, Eric A - DNR 
Monday, March 05, 2018 12:12 PM 
Patrick Patterson 
angie.vick@wal-mart.com; Yang, Chue Yee - DNR (ChueYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov) 
FW: Incomplete Administrative Review Reminder for 02-41-556175 

Please let us know of the status of the missing information (see below in bold fonts) requested to complete the 
administrative review of this site. Thanks. 

Eric 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http:/ /dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Eric Amadi 
Phone: (414) 263-8639 
Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: PK_ SW584 _ G RCL@wi.gov [ma ilto:PK _ SW584 _ G RCL@wi.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:00 PM 
To: Amadi, Eric A- DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Incomplete Administrative Review Reminder for 02-41-556175 

33 days have elapsed since the Administrative Review of Case Closure - GIS Registry Form was paused on 01/31/2018 
for: 

02-41-556175 CITY OF SOUTH MILWAUKEE VACANT PARCEL 
222 N CHICAGO AVE, SOUTH MILWAUKEE 

Please contact the Consultant/RP regarding the status: 

A3: Site Investigation Report has been received (per NR716} 

Attachment B 3D: Monitoring Wells 
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